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U.S. DISTRICT CO'F:T 

OISTi"lCT OF HEW··.· 'TO 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 2m NOV 18 PM 12: 23 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF NEW MEXICO CLERi~ -LAS CRUCES J 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, 

Plaintiff, 

vs. 

ALICIA RAESHAUN UNGER, 
MARIO DEVONNE WASHINGTON 
SR., and 
MICHAEL MARTIN, 

Defendants. 

) 

~ CRIMINAL NO. 10- 31 (00 IZB 
) 
) Count 1: 21 U.S.C. § 846: Conspiracy; 
) 
) Count 2: 21 U.S.C. §§ 841 (a)(1) 
) and (b)(1 )(D): Possession with Intent to 
) Distribute Marijuana; 18 U.S.C. § 2: Aiding 
) and Abetting. 
) 
) 

INDICTMENT 

The Grand Jury charges: 

Count 1 

Beginning on or about August 23, 2010, and continuing to on or about August 24, 

2010, in Dona Ana County, in the District of New Mexico and elsewhere, the defendants, 

ALICIA RAESHAUN UNGER, MARIO DEVONNE WASHINGTON SR., and MICHAEL 

MARTIN, unlawfully, knowingly and intentionally did combine, conspire, confederate and 

agree with each other and with other persons whose names are known and unknown to 

the grand jury to commit the following offense against the United States, to wit: possession 

with intent to distribute marijuana, contrary to 21 U.S.C. §§ 841 (a)(1) and (b)(1 )(D). 

In violation of 21 U.S.C. § 846. 

Count 2 

On or about August 24, 2010, in Dona Ana County, in the District of New Mexico 

and elsewhere, the defendants, ALICIA RAESHAUN UNGER, MARIO DEVONNE 
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WASHINGTON SR., and MICHAEL MARTIN, unlawfully, knowingly and intentionally did 

possess with intent to distribute marijuana. 

In violation of 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1 )(D), and 18 U.S.C. § 2. 

~/ 
Assistant United States Attorney 
~ 11108'10 10;55am 

2 

A TRUE BILL: 

FOREPERS 
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